## MINUTES OF THE MEETING HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MONTANA STATE SENATE

March 24, 1987

The meeting of the Highways and Transportation Committee was called to order at 1:00 p.m. on March 24, 1987, by Chairman Larry Tveit, in Room 410 of the state Capitol.

<u>ROLL CALL</u>: All members of the Committee were present with the exception of Senator Meyer, who was absent.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 385: Representative Kadas, House District 55, sponsor of the bill, testified the bill requires the department to give notice by mail to light vehicle owners of the need to re-register his/her Sending out mail registration notices to the vehicle. owners was stopped due to the cutbacks made by the state. Rep. Kadas feels owners should be notified to re-register their motor vehicles. It would cost the state about 16 cents to notify owners of re-registration. If we don't send them out, the citizens are not going to know when re-registration is due. They will have to go to the courthouse to purchase their licenses as they will not be able to mail their registration to the department. HB 385 will help everyone involved, the county government, the taxpayer and the state government. This bill will require counties to send out notification for re-registration.

PROPONENTS: Larry Majerus, Administrator of Motor Vehicles Division, testified the department has no objection to HB 385. He would like to clarify statute in two cases. First, the present statute only requires the development of a procedure for mail renewal because the statute was written at the same time the light vehicle fee system was implemented. One of the reasons we went to a light vehicle fee system was so people could register by mail. Secondly, it sets forth the requirement for the department to provide mail renewal notice. In the old statute it just required a procedure, again theoretically, the department didn't require the actual notices prior to that renewal procedure.

There is some confusion on the Fiscal Note. The reason

Highways and Transportation March 24, 1987 Page 2

the budget office decided to implement the \$52,000 difference was because the budget was short for the renewal of mail notices. Renewal notices were mailed out just last year through December. It is only January through June that has been discontinued, and that was part of the postage January through June. The actual cost of mailing was about \$88,000 for postage and another \$10,000 for printing and computer charges. The actual charge per year, if the entire year is done, is around \$100,000. The subcommittee on general government, providing funds are available, will have mail renewal in our present budget, has been passed out by the full House Appropriation Committee.

One of the difficulties presently is the amount of money available to programs from the motor vehicle account. There is not enough revenue coming into that account to fund the program that the subcommittee wishes to be funded out of.

Senate Bill 492 will provide \$1 increase in title fees and registration fees to cover those costs that are otherwise covered by an increase in user fees, or the general fund. Senate Bill 492 would provide the money necessary to fund House Bill 385 for the next 2 years. Mail renewal notices are public conveniences, and they provide for a mail-in system that is very efficient, particularly in some of our counties. Also, people have a tendency to forget to register their vehicles and by the delay, there is a loss to the counties. Mail renewal notices were started in 1979 and discontinued in January of 1987.

OPPONENTS: There were no opponents.

QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE: Senator Weeding said with Senator Smith's SB 200, we would be able to purchase from any Automobile Dealer Association the valuation tape. That tape would read in license numbers in our system and then sign out each of those vehicles.

Representative Kadas closed the hearing on HB 385.

Highways and Transportation March 24, 1987 Page 3

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 385: Discussion by the committee was held, and the committee had a negative feeling about the bill and said we do not need to provide for re-registration. If Senate Bill 492 does not pass there would be no money and if Senate Bill 492 did pass, there would be funding for House Bill 385 to provide mail renewal sendouts.

Executive Action of House Bill 385 was delayed until further notice.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned.

nata Tares

SENATOR LARRY TVEIT, Chairman

ac

HEIMMAYS & TRANSPORATION CONSISTER

and 15

385

SOUN LEGISLATIVE SESSION --

NANS	PHESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
	an a	gar - " with a paper approach - 1999 Marsada an	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Chairman) Larry Tyeit	an a	<b></b>	
Vice Chairmant Lawrence .t.	10.112		an analastan analastan ja
Senator Bubert J. Abrama		an se da ana si ka ang kang an daganti mangan ng ata na	1 <sup>-1</sup> <b>10</b>
Senator William Parryll	and the second	an ant-roldt: datuationanin-roadintasianing	-
Segaror Tom Hage:	+		
fenator Ban hofman		and a state of the	eman bil eksekt förstörskupationer
Senator Hay Lybeck	· Hanny providence of the state	a plane – streve ogservetskings forsgervetsking	
Senator Da. Jvl Maver		No.	
Senator Caoli Manding	lan - Martin San - Martin San Jawa - Martin San - Martin San -	a - V - Andy succession, its time parts aver some some	a dan sin sina dalamati dalam makacalarang
Setterne more firstrees			
	en an faire ann an Anna ann Anna ann An	nan sun na haite an sun na sun sun sun sun an saine sain	nananan nananan ananan S S S
• We we consider the second s		-ի, ի, հետանաց վարչըի կրդանում կա փիդա ժանվա	Traj. Ballon - Los of Theorem Advanced 2 2 3 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 3 4 5 4 5
(1) and the production production and an analysis of the production of the produc	1. Holyweiter an page of the control and the control of the second of of the secon	, - ууул, Казалын өссүйктөстөбөөр ин арма.	Views , a beined , sey + problem , 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
(1) A Market and particular states and the second states and the second states of the second states of the second states and the		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	2.20141007 No
16 Science of the Mathematical accession and the second statement of the se	And A state of the second s 		fraça e di alast e re Si Si S

## **STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT**

REQUIRING MAIL REREGISTRATION OF LIGHT VEHICLES TO BE ALLOWED Rep. Kadas (Senator Bock)

٩.

BE CONCURRED IN

y-POPASO

-DO-NOT PASS

Senator Trait

Chairman.

	DATE: 3-24-87					
COMMITTEE ON <u>deplucement de Stansportation</u> VISITORS' REGISTER <u>Check One</u>						
darry literary	Motor Ushicle Division	HB385				
				<u></u>		
		+				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
		-				
(		+				
				<u>-</u>		
		+				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
		+				
·						

(Please leave prepared statement with Secretary)